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White, John 

To: Peter Walsh 

Subject: RE: Inquest 

Hi! 

Re Gosport inquest 

Many apologies that I have not managed to get in touch so far. I had a very large trial in the High Court then 
followed by the back log of other work. Shortly I am just setting off for an inquest in Somerset for two days. I 
have a court hearing on Wednesday and I am out of the office on Friday. 

I have pencilled in some time to review the latest evidence re the inquest but on present estimates I will not be 
able to get to it before next weekend. This week will be quite tricky and I wonder if I can get in contact with 
you on Monday or Tuesday of next week. 

All good stuff but a bit manic at the moment. Are you keeping well? 

Look forward to hearing from you. 

.... _lB~.~t._.w_.i.s_bes 
Code A i 

From: Peter Walsh 
Sent: 04 December )_-008-~-0-!38 .................................................... 
To: White, John 
Subject: 

Hi John 
Hope ali’s well. When convenient can we have a chat about the Inquest. 

Cheers 

Peter Walsh 
Chief Executive 
Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) 
44 High St 
Croydon 
CR0 1YB 

Tel:+44 (0) 20 8688 9555 
e-mail:[ ....................... 
Visit our website: http://www.avma.org.uk/ 

Forthcoming AvMA Events - for full details visit our web site: 

***Medico-Legal Issues in Oncology - 4 December 2008, Woburn House, London*** 

***AvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, The Cumberland Hotel, London*** 

***Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham*** 

***AvMA Referral Panel Training Module: Expertise, Expectations & Commitment: Preparing to 

..... 
a~ 

n*** Become a Chn,cal Neghgence Pract,tloner - 10 Febru 009, Woburn House, Londo 
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***AvMA Referral Panel Training Module: Supervision. Is There a Paradigm? - 25 February 2009, 
Woburn House, London*** 

***The 3rd Annual NHS Complaints & Redress Conference - 11 March 2009, Manchester Conference 
Centre*** 

***AvMA Charity Golf Day - 18 June 2009, Isle of Purbeck Golf Club, Dorset*** 

***AnnUal Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre*** 
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